New MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOM
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Box 1379

<::) TULSA, OKLAHOMA
Jecember 21, 1935

O

ir. Frenk Vesely,
State Cepitol Building,
Sante Fe, liew lexico,

Q » DEVONIAN OIL COMPANY

Dear .r. Vesely:

we wired you this morning under the neme of Devonlan
011 Company, signed by ir, 4, . Leonard, our general manager,
a:d this letter is written and I am erclosing cor- of our wire
to explein our position.

It seems that Humble are running 3,60C barrels in &
four inch line, roing easst out of the Eunice pool to their maln
north and south trunk system, and that the maximum capeci'y of
said line at the pressure they can maintain with their present
equipment is only 4,000 barrels. In the way of explenetion,
they stete that pipe line tariffs have been reduced to a point
where they make no profit end therefore, seem hesitant to incresse
their investment in materisls necessery in order to increase thelr
line capacity.

/e think that through you and ir,., Staley they will, in all
probability, connect to and rum oil from our property described as
lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6, Seetion 5-215-3GE, Lea County; end as 1%
is 2 5t-te lease, we of course assume you have a direct interest
in the matter,

In past dealinrs with your office we hLove recelved most
courteous considerstion, and we trust that ir ssking this favor we
have not nnde an unressonable request,

"ith the compliments of the season to ycu and our other
rood friends connected with the good Stete of Tew “lexico, we are

Yours very truly,

(sigmed) GEC. D, FOSTLR.
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